) TORONTO s STAFE REPORT

Introduction of Overnight On Street Permit Parking
Hours: Elm Road

Date: May 28, 2010
To: North Y ork Community Council
From: Director, Transportation Services Division, North Y ork District

Wards: Ward 16 Eglinton-L awrence

Reference

Number : ny10079

SUMMARY

This staff report is about a matter over which North Y ork Community Council has
delegated authority to make a final decision provided that it is not amended so that it
varies with City policy or by-laws.

To request an approva from North Y ork Community Council to introduce overnight on

street permit parking on both sides of EIm Road, between Fairlawn Avenue and
Brookdale Avenue, on a street name basis, from 12:01 am. to 7:00 am., 7 days aweek.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Transportation Services Division, North Y ork District recommends that North Y ork
Community Council:

1 Amend Schedule A of Municipal Code 925 to incorporate EIm Road, between
Fairlawn Avenue and Brookdale Avenue, from 12:01 am. to 7:00 am., 7 days a
week.

Financial Impact

All costs associated with the installation of the revised permit parking signage are
included within the Transportation Services Division’s 2010 Operating Budget estimates.
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ISSUE BACKGROUND

A reguest was received from Councillor Karen Stintz, on behalf of arearesidents, for the
introduction of overnight on street permit parking on ElIm Road, between Fairlawn
Avenue and Brookdale Avenue, on a street name basis, from 12:01 am. to 7:00 am., 7
days aweek.

COMMENTS

Elm Road, between Fairlawn Avenue and Brookdale Avenue, is alocal street operating
in atwo-way north/southbound direction, on a pavement width of 8.5 metres. No TTC
service operates on EIm Road. Parking is alowed for a maximum period of 3 hours on
both sides of the street.

Under the provisions of the Municipal Code, Chapter 925, Permit Parking, we are
required to conduct a poll of the residents to determine if there is support to introduce
permit parking.

Ballots were mailed on October 22, 2009, with the last day for filing a response being
November 20, 2009. The results of the poll are as follows:

Polling Summary
Ballotscast: Opposed 0 12
In Favour 12
No response 5
Returned by post office 0
Spoiled Ballots 0
Total ballots issued 17

A field survey has determined that there are total of 17 potential on-street parking spaces
available on EIm Road, between Fairlawn Avenue and Brookdale Avenue.

The majority of arearesidents returned their ballotsin favour of the introduction of

overnight on-street permit parking on EIm Road, between Fairlawn Avenue and
Brookdale Avenue to accommodate their long term need for on-street parking.
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Transportation Services Division recommends the introduction of permit parking on EIm
Road to accommodate the long term parking needs of the area residents.

Councillor Stintz has been advised of the recommendations of this report.

CONTACT

Vince Loffredi

Supervisor, Permit Parking
Transportation Services Division
Tel: 416-338-5890

Fax: 416-392-1911

Email: vloffred@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Myles Currie, B.A.
Director

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1:  Areamap (ny10079_map)
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